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MEETING NOTICE

TO: Members of the Parks & Waterfront Committee
(Caponegro, Chair; Carbone; Chesler; Goldstein; Horowitz; Kelterborn;
Peterson; Sabel; Cappucci*; Berger*; Lorenz*; Louis*; Raymond*(*) Non
board committee member
(7 Members constitutes a quorum for this committee)

FROM: Mr. Philip Caponegro, CB#1 Parks & Waterfront Committee Chair

RE: Scheduled Meeting of the Parks & Waterfront Committee

Please be advised that the Parks & Waterfront Committee Meeting is scheduled for:

WHEN: THURSDAY, MAY 30, 2024
TIME: 6:30 P.M.
WHERE: CB # 1 District Office
435 Graham Ave.
Brooklyn, NY, 11211
(Corner of Frost Street)

AGENDA

1. UPDATE & REVIEW DISTRICT NEEDS STATEMENT : - Discussion evaluating the
city's response to our Park Needs by: Philip Caponegro.

2. UPDATE ON COOPER PARK: - Comfort Station renovation, installation of Porta Potty
by: Paul Kelterborn.
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UPDATE ON THE JANUARY 31, 2024, PARKS COMMITTEE TOUR OF THE
FOLLOWING PARKS IN CB#1:-

Justice Gilbert Ramirez Park
Bartlett Playground

Sternberg Park

Roebling Playground

William Sheridan Playground
50 Kent / Bushwick Inlet Park
American Playground
WNYC Transmitter Park
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cc: CB#1 Board Members

Board Meeting notices can be found at: https://www1.nyc.gov/site/brooklyncbl/meetings/agendas.page

(Note: For further information on accessibility or to make a request for accommodations, such as sign language
interpretation services, please contact Brooklyn Community Board No. 1, Tel.718- 389- 0009; at least (5) business
days in advance to ensure availability.)
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